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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:40 PM

To: 'id@americanoctane.com’

Subject: RE: American Octane EIN Number change- Document number LOS000080869

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

3] uslomer Satisfacti v

" From: jd@americanoctane.com [mailto:jd@americanoctane.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:29 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: American Octane EIN Number change- Document number LO9000090969

To whom it may concern:
We, American Octane, doecument number LO9000090969, are requesting that our EIN

number be changed 80-0668008. The ol N, 27-0 4, is no longer valid.
Thank You,
JD-Carpel

American Octane LLC
561.347.6688 Office
561.900.8261 Cell
561.347.6683 Fax
www.americanoctane.com
4160 N.W, 1st Ave #17 °
Boca Raton, Florida 33431
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